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File #:  Version: 011-05 Name: Reapportionment Committee (2011)

Status:Type: Executive Orders Introduced

File created: In control:4/14/2011 County Legislature

On agenda: Final action:4/18/2011 4/18/2011

Title: Pursuant to Article II, § 18 of the Constitutional Home Rule Charter of Jackson County, I hereby
appoint the following to the Committee for Reapportionment of the County Legislature:

Name Legislative District         Party

Sara (Sally) Miller |9�9|    R
Ed Pendleton             |9�9|    D
Keith Querry |9�9|    D
Tom Wyrsch |9�9|    D
Gary Dusenberg |9�9|    R
David Stackelhouse |9�9|    R

Sponsors:

Indexes: 2011 EX0, HOME RULE CHARTER

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. EXO11-05.pdf

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

EXECUTIVE ORDER #11-05

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: MICHAEL D. SANDERS
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: APRIL 18, 2011

RE: APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEE FOR REAPPORTIONMENT
OF THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE

Pursuant to Article II, § 18 of the Constitutional Home Rule Charter of Jackson County, I hereby
appoint the following to the Committee for Reapportionment of the County Legislature:

Name Legislative District Party
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File #: 11-05, Version: 0

Sara (Sally) Miller 1    R
Ed Pendleton 2    D
Keith Querry 3    D
Tom Wyrsch 4    D
Gary Dusenberg 5    R
David Stackelhouse 6    R

_______________________________
Michael D. Sanders
County Executive

Date: ___________________
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